
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

ln the tvlatter of: 

ENI 'fracling & Shipping Inc .. 

Respondent 

1\d1ninistrative Settlen1ent 
Agreement 

AEDIMSEB # 8206 

This 1\dn1inistrativc Settlen1ent 1\green1ent (ASr\) is 111ade and entered into by and 

bet\veen the Llnited States Environn1ental Protection Agency (l]JA) and l~Nl ·rrading & 

Shipping Inc. (Respondent) having an office at l 20 I Louisiana Street. Suite 3500. 

J-1ouston, TX 77002. 

Purpose: 

l. l'he purpose of this !\SJ\ is to resolve Respondent's allc' ~cl violations of the 

C'!ean 1\ir /\ct (('AAJ and the Renev·.:ab!e Fuel Standards regulations pro1nulgated 

thereunder at 40 ('.F.R. Part 80, Subpart ivl (RFS2 Regulations). 

Statutory and Regulatory Authority: 

2. Section 21 !(o) oCthc CAA. 42 ll.S.C'. § 7545(0). as an1endcd by lhe ['.:nergy 

Independence and Security Act of'.2007, Pub, L, No. 110-140. 12! Stat. 1492. 

required EPA to pron1ulgate regulations designed to increase the a1nount of 

renc\vable fuels used in transportation fuel in the Llnited States. lo\ver greenhouse 

gas en1issions. and reduce the nation's reliance on foreign-sourced petroleum. 

3. The RFS2 Regulations require rene\\·able fuel producers and i1npo11ers to generate 

and assign Rene\\'able Identification Nu1nbers (llINs) in proportion to the an1ount 



and type ofrcnc\vable fuel that they produce or i111port. 40 C.F.R. §§ 80.1425. 

80.1426. 

-1-. 40 C.".F.R. § 80.1406 defines an obligated party as ··any refiner that produces 

gasoline or diesel fuel v\ithin the 48 contiguous states or Ha,vaii. or any in1porter 

that in1ports gasoline or diesel fuel into the 48 contiguous states or I-lav"aii during 

a coinpliance period."" 

5. 40 ('.F.R. §§ 80.l427(a) and 80.1430 require each obligated party and each 

exporter ofrcne\vab!c fuel to den1onstraLe con1pliance ,,·ith its Renevvab!e Volun1e 

Obligation (RVO) by obtaining and retiring Lhe nuinber of RlNs required by the 

calculaLion set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 80. l ..J.07 or 80.1430. 

6. 40 ('.F .R. § 80.143 l (a){ I )(vi) provides that a RIN that does not represent 

rcne\vable fuel as defined in -1-0 C.'.F.R. § 80.140 I is invalid. and 40 C.'.F.R. 

§ 80.1431 {a)( I )(ix) provides that a RIN that \Vas in1proper!y generated is invalid. 

7. 40 ('.f.({. § 80.1460(c)(l) states that no person shall fail to acquire sufficient 

R!Ns, or use invalid RINs, to 1neet the person's RVO under 40 ('.F.I\ § 80.1427. 

S. 40 C.F.R. ~ 80. 1461 (a)( I) states that any person \vho violates a prohibition under 

40 C.F.R. § 80.1460(aJ-(d) is liable for the violation of that prohibition. 

9. 40 C.F.R. !? 80. 1463(a) provides that any person \vho is liable for a violation 

under 40 C.F.R. § 80.1461 is subject to a civil penalty as specified in sections 205 

and 21 l(d) of the C.'AA, 42 U.S.C. ~§ 7524 and 7545(d), for every day of each 

such violation. 
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10. 40 ('.F.R. § 80. I 463(b) provides that any person ,,.·ho is liable under 4-0 C".F.R. 

§ 80.1461 (a) for a \'iolation or 40 C .F.R. § 80. l 460(c) ror railure Lo tneet its IZVO 

is subject to a separate violation ror each day in the con1pl!ance period. 

11. Sections 205 and 21 l{d) of the ('A/\ authorize EPA to assess a civil penalty of up 

to $37.500 per day for each violation. plus the ccono1nic benefit or savings 

resulting fro1n each violation. 42 lJ.S.C. §§ 7524, 7545(d). 

Background: 

l 2. Respondent used I 00.000 RINs, v.·hich \\'ere generated by Ne\\' l~nergy Fuels Inc. 

(Nl=:F), to 1neet its 2011 RVO. These bion1ass-based diesel IZ!Ns are identified in 

Attachn1ent A (the Subject RINs). 

!3. t:PA alleges that the Subject R!Ns are invalid because Nl:F generated these R!Ns 

\\ ithout producing the applicable rcnc\vablc fuel volu1nc. 

14. Respondent represents that it in1plen1ented re1nedial actions by removing the 

Subject R!Ns fro1n all applicable !ZFS2 annua! con1p!iance reports, replacing the 

Subject IZINs that \Vere needed to n1eet its RVO, and rcsubn1itting corrected 

reports to E;:PA. as required by 40 C .F .R. § 80.1431 (b ). 

15. Respondent represents that it belieYed that the Subject RlNs \Vere valid at the time 

it acquired the Subject RINs and at the time it used the Subject R!Ns to n1eet its 

RVO. 

16. EPA and Respondent (the Parties), desiring lo settle and resolve this 1natter. in 

consideration of the n1utual covenants and agreements contained herein. V.'hich 

consideration is acknov.'ledged by the Parties to be adequate. agree as set fo11h 
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herein. By agreeing to the terms of this ASA, Respondent n1akes no adtnission of 

laV\: or fact \Vith respect to any nrthe allegations set forth in this ASA. 

\ 1iolations: 

17. EPA alleges that Respondent violated section 21 l(o) of the C/\A, 42 lJ.S.C. 

§ 7545(0). and 40 C.F.R. § 80.1460(c){l) by using the Subject RINs to n1eet its 

2011 RVO. 

Terms of the Agreement and Civil Penalty: 

18. In any cnforcc1nent or penalty action arising out of this ASA or the subject n1atter 

of this ASA: 

a. "fhe Parties agree that the settlen1ent of this 1natter is in the public interest 

and that this ASr\ is the n1ost appropriate 1ncans of resolving the n1atter: 

and 

b. The Parties further agree that jurisdiction to selt!e this tnatter exists 

pursuant to sections 205 and 211 of the ('AA. 42 LJ.S.C.'. §§ 7524 and 

7545. 40 ('.F.R. Part 80, and other provisions of laV1.1• 

19. Respondent agrees to pay a civil pcna!ty of $10,000 associated \vith the invalid 

RIN ··use'" violations to the United States of America V1.1ithin thi11v (30) calendar 

days of the effective date of this ASA (penalty due date), but not before the 

effective date. Late payn1en1 of the penalty is subject to interest and fees as 

specified in 31 lJ.S.C. § 3717. Respondent agrees to pay the a1nount in the 

manner specified belo\v: 
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a. Pay the r..::PA Penalty using any n1ethod, or coznbination or methods, 

pro\'ided on lhe follo\ving \\'ebsite: 

. ' ' . ·· _ .. \ , ., I '.' : ! l., ' ; ' ~ 

b. Rt:spondent n1ay n1ake an online payn1ent through the Depart1nent of the 

Treasury by visiting \\'\V\\1.PA '{.GOV. Jn the "Search Public Fonns·­

rield. enter ··sFO 1.1 '".click ·'EPA i'v1isceltaneous Payn1ents - ('incinnati 

Finance Center'' and con1plete lhe "SFO Forni Nun1ber ! . I.'" If paying by 

check, please use l,ockbox 979077. 

c. Identify each and every pay1nent with "AED/l'vlSEB # 8206": and 

d. \\'ithin 24 hours orpayn1cnt. en1ail prooforpay1nenl to ·rahani Ann 

Rivers at ("proof of payn1enf' n1eans. as 

applicable. a copy of the check. confirn1atio11 of credit card or debit card 

payn1ent. confirn1ation of\vire or au1on1a1cd clearinghouse transfer. and 

any other inforn1ation required to den1onstrate that payment has been 

n1adc according to EPA require111ents. in the an1oun1 due. and identified 

with "AEDIMSEB # 8206"). 

Stipulated Penalties: 

20. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties of $1,000 per day for failure to tiine!y 

pay the penalty, or provide proor thereof. pursuant to Paragraph 19. 

21. Stipulated penalties under Paragraph 20 of this ASA shall begin to accrue on the 

day after perfOnnancc is due and shall continue to accrue until the day co1npliance 

is achieved. Stipulated penalties shall be paid in accordance \\·ith Paragraph ! 9 of 

this ASA. 
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General Provisions: 

22. ·rhis 1\SA beco1nes effective upon the date executed by EPA {effective date of the 

ASA). at \Vhich ti1ne a copy \viii be returned to Respondent. 

23. Notv.·ithstanding any other provision of this ASA, upon Respondent's failure to 

perforn1. or default. or failure to co1nply v.1ith any tenn of this ASA. [~PA n1ay 

refer this 1natter to the United States l)epartn1ent of Justice to recover civil 

penalties pursuant to section 205 of the ('AA. 42 U.S.C. § 752-1-. con1n1encc an 

action to enforce this ASA. recover the ci\"il penalty pursuant to section 205 of the 

CAA. or pursue any other ren1edies available to it. Respondent specifically agrees 

that in the event of such default or failure to co1nply. EPA n1ay proceed in an 

action based on the original clain1 of violations or the ('AA and the regulations 

pro1nulgated thereunder at 40 C'.F.R. Part 80. Respondent expressly \..Vaives its 

right to asse11 that such action is barred by 28 l~.S.(". § 2462. any applicable 

statute of lin1itation, or other provisions li1niting actions as a result of passage of 

tin1e. Respondent ackno\vledges that its tax identification nun1ber n1ay be used for 

collecting or reporting any delinquent n1onetary obligation arising fron1 this 

J\green1ent. See 31 LJ.S.C'. § 7701. 

24. The Parties represent that the individual or individuals executing this ASA on 

behalf of Respondent are authorized to do so and that such execution is intended 

and is sufficient to bind Respondent. its agents, assigns. or successors. 

25. f{espondent \Vaives its rights, if any. to a hearing, trial or any other proceeding on 

any issue of fact or la\v relating to the n1atters consented to herein. 
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26. The validity. enforceability. and construction of all 1natters pertaining to this ASA 

shall be detennined in accorclance \\ ith applicable federal la"''. 

27. This ASA is contingent upon the truthfulness. accuracy and co1npleteness of 

Respondent's disclosures and representations to EPA in this ASA. 

28. This ASA is effective upon execution by the: Pa11ies. and n1a)' be signed in 

counterparts, electronically transmitted or otherv.ise delivered. each ofYvhich \~;ii! 

be dee1ned an original. 

Effect of ASA: 

29. crhis ASA is deen1ed to resolve the EPA 's civil clain1s fOr the violations alleged in 

Paragraph 17 and all other violations of 40 ('.F.H ... Part 80. Subpart l'vL arising 

frotn Responclent"s use of('hieftain Biofuels Ll,(' (Chieftain) R!Ns generated 

fro1n Noven1ber 2-L 2010, through February 29. 2012. and/or NEF RJNs 

generated froin July 7, 2010. through Dece1nber 9. 2011. 

30. l'he resolution of c!ain1s set faith in Paragraph 29 shall take efrect upon the 

receipt by the l!nited States of the civil penalty pay1nent requirecl by Paragraph 

19. Nothing herein sha!l lin1it the right or EPA to proceed against R.espondent in 

the event of default or noncon1pliance \.Vith this ASA. for Yiolations of section 211 

oftbe ('AA, 42 lLS.C. § 7545. \vhich arc not the subject n1atter of this ASA. for 

other violations of la\\'. or '"vith respect to other 1natters not \Vithin the scope of 

this ASA. This ASA in no \.vay affects or relieves Respondent of responsibility to 

con1ply \Vith other state. federal, or local lav.'s or regulations. 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
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Administrative Selllement Agreement - In the Maller o.f 
ENI Trading & Shipping Inc. 
A EDIMSEB # 8206 

The followi ng agree to the terms of thi s ASA: 

ENI Trading 

Date: (.s> / 1 "3 { ~l) 

Typed or Printed Name: _0+, __ 6_v_e __ R-"-p;._:n_L_L--"l_fi ..... f_6_, __ _ 

Typed or Printed Title: fR661 D6N-l .g_ CeO _..;.....;.. __________ _ 
Federal Tax Identification umber: ~ b- 0~ ;;;_ 5 J2> (p _______ .:.,.___ 
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Administrative Sel//ement Agreement - Jn the Maller oI 
ENI Trading & Shipping Inc. 
A ED/MS EB # 8206 

United States Environmental Protection Agency 

·ooks, irector 
Air Enf; ement Division 
Office of Civil Enforcement 
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Date: JI/;~/(' 




